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Irwin, Ned L. 

From: Bragg, Mark on behalf of ETSU Announcements 

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2007 7:24 AM 

To: faculty@etsu.edu; staff@etsu.edu 

Subject: Important Announcement from Faculty Senate -Agenda for Monday, November 5, 2007 

Property or Archive, of' Appalachia 
East Tennessee State University 

FACULTY SENATE AGENDA 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2007 

2:45 PM FORUM 
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NOTE TO SENA TORS: Please share the Senate agenda, minutes, and any other enclosures with your 
colleagues prior to the scheduled meeting. Senate meetings are open to ALL faculty. Agendas, minutes, 
and attendance rosters are available on the Faculty Senate website at htt_p://www.etsu.edu/senate/. 

AGENDA FOR SENATE MEETING 

Call to Order: President Fred Alsop 

Approval of Minutes: September 24, 2007, and October 22, 2007 

New Business: Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs Bert C. Bach will 
address questions and topics pre-submitted to him by senators. If time permits, 

he will respond to questions introduced during the meeting. 

Joe Sherlin, Associate Vice President for Student Services Administration, will 
discuss campus security as related to identifying and dealing with students who 
may pose a risk to the campus community. 

Continuing Business: 

Announcement(s): All senators are invited to breakfast on Wednesday, November 7, 
2007, with new tenure-track faculty members. Senators, new faculty, and other invited guests 

will walk through the buffet line in the Main Meal between 7 and 8 :45 a.m. and then meet in the 
private dining room. Purposes for the breakfast include offering fellowship, discovering 
problems new faculty need help with, and perhaps providing opportunities for informal 
mentoring to begin. 

Adjournment 

Please Note: Next meeting Monday, November 19, 2007, Forum, Culp Center, 2:45 pm. 

Please send information and notices of non-attendance to Kat/z/een Grover (grover@etsu.edu or 
96672), Secretary, Faculty Senate 2007-2008. 
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